THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE JULY 2, 2019

Vice Commander Dan Jaeger called the meeting to order with 10 members present (Dan Jaeger, Dean Mann, Bud Neel, Earl Fuoss, Les Schulz, Gene Barg, Dave Bloomfield, Sandra Hansen, Daryl Mundil and Butch Edwards) and led the salute to the flag. Cmdr. Jaeger led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance. Earl Fuoss gave the opening prayer. Cmdr. Jaeger asked for a moment of silence for the POW/MIA's and led the members in the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the June 4, 2019 meeting. Minutes approved as read.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of June 30, 2019: **Gene Barg moved to approve the report, Les Schulz second, motion passed.**

Committee reports:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on the SONs Gun Show. We have 16 vendors signed up and have sold 53 tables. Vet Set may contact for a table and Department of Labor, Mike Nordig, wants a table, for Vet's looking for jobs. We will use 15 tables from the Legion. Set up will be Thursday, July 11 at 6 PM. Email will be sent out for help if you are available. Vendors will start setting up on Friday at 4:30 and Arlin Kittle will be available.
- --Bud advised the 8th annual Gun Raffle tickets are available if anyone needs tickets.
- --The Jeep trailer needs licensed. Will need to pay sales tax on it. License will cost \$154.00. SONs will pay for it. SONs have paid for other repairs on the Jeep, tie down chains, boomers, battery and deadman switch, seals for transmission and grease. Kevin Andersen has been doing repairs on the Jeep.

Old business:

- --Melonie Mann benefit took in approximately \$8200.00+ less expenses.
- --Yard spraying is not done yet. Butch will talk to Fritz about it.
- --Dave Bloomfield advised Hal Daub won another prize from the raffle. He is donating it back.
- --Bud reported on James Simpson, Nebraska Eagle Scout of the Year for The American Legion. Mr. Simpson will also be going to The American Legion National Air Rifle Championships in Colorado Springs, CO. in July.

Sick Call:

Ray and Virgil are good.

PSO: no report

New Business:

- --Hoskins Color Guard, July 4th at 8 AM. Volunteers are: Bud, Kevin, Dean, Daryl, Dan, Mark and Earl.
- --Legion National Convention will be in Indianapolis, IN, last weekend in August.
- --State Fair, Veteran's Day Parade will be on September 2. Veterans get free admission.
- --Butch advised we need to order new entrance mats and kitchen mats. Dave Bloomfield moved to let Butch order mats, Les Schulz second, motion passed.
- --Bud present VC Jaeger with Citations from Department: Children and Youth, Annual Children and Youth, Legion 99th Birthday celebration.
- --Earl Fuoss advised of All Vet's Reunion, August 8-11 in Omaha. More information can be found at www.vetsreunion.com
- --Dean Mann passed along, from Duane Thies, information about Marvin F. Barner, WWII fallen soldier.
- --Wayne County Fair Color Guard is Friday at 5:50. Daryl and Bud volunteered.
- --SONs have Color Guard on Thursday night of the Fair at 7:15. Not sure who is conducting the Sunday flag disposal.

Earl Fuoss provided benediction Next meeting will be August 6 at 7 PM VC Jaeger closed the meeting.